G'day from Scuba Dive SA

SDF News Sheet – July 2018

Monthly newsletter of

Scuba Dive SA

(The SCUBA DIVERS FEDERATION of SA)

Contact us via:

PO Box 287, Christies Beach SA 5165 www.sdfsa.net , info@sdfsa.net , http://www.facebook.com/groups/448643155213641/

Major sponsor - Mile End Office Furniture We also acknowledge the support of the Rob Roy Hotel, Dell'Uva Wines Estate and Aussie Divers Phuket

Scuba Dive SA is the peak body in South Australia, We represent all recreational divers in SA. We have helped to protect the ocean environment. We have been instrumental in preserving jetties, sharks, etc.. We need your support to continue to serve all divers.

This monthly electronic news sheet is provided as a service to our members. Our monthly newsletters (and any bulletins) can be downloaded from <u>http://www.sdfsa.net/newsletters.htm</u>.

Dry July is here again! Time to raise more funds for cancer research & treatment again. Go alcohol-free in July and raise funds for people affected by cancer. Dry July raises funds to improve the comfort, care and wellbeing of people affected by cancer. Visit <u>https://www.dryjuly.com/</u>. Meanwhile, next year's Dive for Cancer event is being held at 9.30am on Sunday 24th February at Port Noarlunga – see <u>https://www.facebook.com/diveforcancer/</u> or <u>http://www.diveforcancer.com.au/buy-ticket/</u>.

Contents

NEXT MEETING
SEVERAL SUNFISH SIGHTINGS
DEBRIS WASHING UP ON NSW BEACHES THREATENS MARINE LIFE
"SAVE OUR SEA" FACEBOOK GROUP
CONGRATULATIONS
QUEEN'S BIRTHDAY HONOURS
SHIPWRECK NEWS
TOBRUK SCUTTLED AS A DIVE WRECK
3D MAPPING TECHNOLOGY USED TO LOCATE SHIPWRECKS
JETTY NEWS
60 TH ANNIVERSARY OF SEA HUNT
OTHER ANNIVERSARIES

CLOSED SEASON FOR ROCK LOBSTER	5
SHOP NEWS	6
MICROSOFT HAS SUNK A DATA CENTRE OFF ORKNEY	6
KI FERRY	6
SHARK WEEK RETURNS IN JULY	6
ScuBAR	6
JAMES CAMERON – CHALLENGING THE DEEP	7
14TH AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL SHELL SHOW	7
PADI WOMEN'S DIVE DAY 2018	7
SA SCUBA WEEK	7
FACEBOOK GROUP MEMBERS	7
AUSSIE DIVERS PHUKET OFFER TO OUR FACEBOOK GROUP MEMBERS	7
SCUBA DIVE SA BULLETIN	8
FORTHCOMING EVENTS:	8
MARINE MAMMAL SYMPOSIUM IN ADELAIDE	8
AMSA 2018 CONFERENCE	8
PADI WOMEN'S DIVE DAY 2018	9
AIDE 2018	9
NATIONAL SCIENCE WEEK 2018	9
AIMA/ASHA 2018 CONFERENCE	9
4TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ANCHIALINE ECOSYSTEMS	9
PORT ADELAIDE WOODEN AND HERITAGE BOAT FESTIVAL	9
DAY AT THE 'BURGH	9
JAMES CAMERON – CHALLENGING THE DEEP	9
MEDITERRANEAN SYMPOSIA ON MARINE KEY HABITATS AND NON- INDIGENOUS SPECIES	.10
DIVE FOR CANCER 2019	.10
OZTek2019	.10
2019 FESTIVAL FLEURIEU	.10
14TH AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL SHELL SHOW	.10

NEXT MEETING

Our AGM is being held on Tuesday 24th July 2018. This meeting is open to all financial members, including members of financial clubs. The AGM is being held at 7pm in the Conference Room on level 2 in The Braggs building (see

<u>https://www.adelaide.edu.au/campuses/northtce/</u>) at the University of Adelaide. The address is Victoria Drive, Gate 8. Car parking is available on Victoria Drive. Walk in Gate 8 and

through the big double doors in The Braggs building. Nominations for the SDF Executive Committee are required for our AGM. An Executive Nomination Form is attached to the end of this news sheet. One form is required for each nomination. Please return your nominations to us by 10th July.

SEVERAL SUNFISH SIGHTINGS

There have been several sunfish sightings in the Waitpinga cliffs/Encounter Bay area recently. Both Elizabeth Steele-Collins and The Big Duck Boat Tours reported sightings in early June. Elizabeth was able to take lots of photos of a large sunfish below the cliffs of her Waitpinga home. Details can be found at <u>http://mlssa.org.au/2018/06/08/sunfish-sightings-in-the-encounter-bay-waitpinga-cliffs-area-updated-version/</u>. Meanwhile, PT Hirschfield's photo of a sunfish at Nusa Lembongan featured on page 64 of the July issue of Dive Log, as part of the Pink Tank Scuba column. Check it out at <u>www.divelog.net.au</u>. Video footage about a code of conduct for diving with manta rays and sunfish in Bali can be viewed at <u>https://www.facebook.com/AquaMarineDivingBali/videos/1679745562110519/</u>.

DEBRIS WASHING UP ON NSW BEACHES THREATENS MARINE LIFE

Shipping containers that had spilled from a ship have caused debris to be washed up on New South Wales beaches. The incident will have set back any recent efforts to rid our oceans of plastic and other pollutants. Hundreds of kilos of debris may affect whales, dolphins and other marine life. Volunteers have been clearing carloads of debris, including dozens of bags of plastic waste from their beaches. Some early footage of the incident can be found at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q8r8a8_GtG0.

"SAVE OUR SEA" FACEBOOK GROUP

Paul Day has established a new Facebook group called "Save Our Sea". "Whether you are a fisherman or woman or someone who just likes to observe and wonder at the diverse life in our ocean, we are all bound by a desire to look after what we have been given. But our oceans are in peril, our fishes are at risk and all because of the rubbish and chemicals polluting our seas. Here is your chance to be part of the discussion. Join my new group "Save Our Sea" (at) https://www.facebook.com/groups/807959799394727/.

CONGRATULATIONS

Congratulations to the Dive Industry of Victoria Association on finally having received the official notification from Guinness World Records that they are the world record holder for the longest Chain of Scuba Divers (353 divers). Video footage of the successful record attempt can be found at

<u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TcCcqb_XQhc&feature=youtu.be</u>. (Warning – the footage includes some Victorian propaganda!)

Still on Victoria, congratulations to Safeguarding Stingrays for winning a Victorian State Government Coastal Award (awarded on World Oceans Day). The group was a co-recipient of the Victorian Coastal Award 2018 for the Planning and Management Category. According to the web page found at <u>https://www.change.org/p/stop-the-senseless-slaughter-ofrays/u/22853498</u>, "This award recognises the powerful outcomes achieved so far in safeguarding the rays of Victoria that had previously been subject to so much senseless slaughter. Please be inspired by what has been achieved to date to continue to advocate for the welfare of rays and other marine life in your own local regions and beyond."

QUEEN'S BIRTHDAY HONOURS

Congratulations to Emma Johnston, Dean of Science, University of NSW for being appointed as an AO for services to higher education, particularly marine ecology and ecotoxicology. Emma said that researching how humans and pollution change the ocean is depressing, but she's determined to find solutions.

Congratulations to Christine Milne for being awarded an AO for her contributions to the protection and preservation of the natural environment.

Congratulations also to Dene Cordes on being awarded an OAM for service to conservation and the environment.

SHIPWRECK NEWS

The Australian Historic Shipwreck Preservation Project has been awarded a large Australian Research Council Linkage grant to investigate the excavation, reburial and in-situ preservation of wrecks and their associated artefacts, which are considered to be at risk. This project will focus on the 1850 wreck the *Clarence*, a historically significant colonial wooden trading vessel located near St Leonards in Port Phillip Bay, Victoria.

The Spanish galleon *San Jose* sank off the coast of Colombia laden with gold 310 years ago. The galleon went down in 1708 with 600 people on board, plus gold, silver and emeralds, during a battle with British ships in the War of Spanish Succession. The wreck was found by the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution three years ago. Further details can be found at http://www.abc.net.au/news/2018-05-23/experts-disclose-new-details-about-300-year-old-shipwreck/9791128 . These details include some photos and video footage. Further details can be found in the July issue of our Scuba Dive SA Bulletin.

TOBRUK SCUTTLED AS A DIVE WRECK

The ex-HMAS *Tobruk* was scuttled as a dive wreck in Queensland's Great Sandy Marine Park on Friday 29th June. Tobruk was scuttled 25nm north of Hervey Bay & Fraser Island, 22nm east of Bundaberg. Video footage of her going down can be found at <u>https://www.facebook.com/amanda.sykes.1002/videos/10156753364233755/</u>. Four dive operators have been announced to conduct tours of the *Tobruk*. They are Lady Musgrave Experience, Bundaberg Aqua Scuba, Dive Hervey Bay and Hervey Bay Dive Centre. Private and club divers will also be able to book two-hour time slots for the site. A 500m exclusion zone has been placed enforced around the vessel. According to the web page found at <u>https://www.npsr.qld.gov.au/parks/great-sandy-marine/</u>, "The Great Sandy Marine Park extends from Baffle Creek in the north to Double Island Point in the south. It includes Hervey Bay, Great Sandy Strait, Tin Can Bay Inlet and the waters off the east coast of Fraser Island, seaward to three nautical miles."

3D MAPPING TECHNOLOGY USED TO LOCATE SHIPWRECKS

According to the web page found at <u>http://www.adelaidenow.com.au/news/south-australia/beaumont-case-grave-finding-technology-used-to-locate-shipwrecks/news-story/37bf579d61a6e5d7ba1cb3af25b2b6b6</u>, Dr Ian Moffat, a research fellow in archaeological science at Flinders University has been mapping around the underwater wreck of the barge *Crowie* in the Murray River. A research article titled "3D Mapping of the Submerged *Crowie* Barge Using Electrical Resistivity Tomography" can be found at https://www.hindawi.com/journals/ijge/2018/6480565/.

JETTY NEWS

The jetty at Port MacDonnell is being enhanced as part of a \$1.2m revitalisation of the town's foreshore.

60TH ANNIVERSARY OF SEA HUNT

The 60th anniversary of the "Sea Hunt" TV series was celebrated in California last month. "Sea Hunt" ran for 4 years from 1958. NAUI Worldwide held several events alongside the annual Scuba Show in Long Beach from 22nd to 24th June to celebrate the series.

OTHER ANNIVERSARIES

13 YEARS AGO, the ex-HMAS *Brisbane* was scuttled off of Queensland's Sunshine Coast to become an artificial reef and dive site on 31st July 2005. We have a 19-minute-long DVD titled "Australian Warships Scuttled as Dive Wrecks" available for loan. It features footage of the scuttling of the ex-HMAS *Brisbane* several times (5) from different angles. The underwater footage includes that of a dive on the wreck shortly after the scuttling. Information is given about the other Australian warships scuttled as dive wrecks. Let us know if you want to receive a loan copy of this DVD and we will arrange for it to be mailed out to you.

SA's first settlers arrived at Kangaroo Island on the *Duke of York* on 27th July 1836. The 919-ton, 3-masted, wooden-built (teak) emigrant ship *Marion* struck the outer edge of Troubridge Shoal (at a location now named Marion Reef) in the evening of 29th July 1851. The coastal steamer *Casino* capsized in heavy seas in Apollo Bay on 10th July 1932.

130 YEARS AGO, the *Star of Greece* sank off of Port Willunga on 13th July 1888. The anniversary is being celebrated with several events being held in Aldinga and Port Willunga around the 13th July.

42 YEARS AGO, the *Ulonga* sank near Normanville in July 1976. Further details regarding the *Ulonga* can be found in the July issue of our Scuba Dive SA Bulletin.

Greenpeace's first *Rainbow Warrior* ship was blown-up whilst docked in Auckland harbour in New Zealand on 10th July 1985. The ship was being prepared for a protest voyage to Moruroa Atoll over French nuclear testing. French Secret Service agents planted two bombs on the ship.

2nd June was the first anniversary of the death of Jack O'Neill. Jack's wetsuits popularized cold-water surfing. He died in California, aged 94, in 2017.

8th June was the first anniversary of when the giant facemask sculpture at Port Noarlunga jetty was unveiled on 8th June (World Oceans Day) 2017.

One year ago, a Southern Right Whale visited the inside of the reef at Port Noarlunga in June 2017.

Also one year ago, Pacific Dive opened its doors and took its first customer for a dive on the SS *President Coolidge* in 2017.

CLOSED SEASON FOR ROCK LOBSTER

The annual SA closure for Rock Lobster fishing will remain in place in the Southern Zone until 6 am on 1st October and in the Northern Zone until midday on 1st November. All Rock Lobster taken by recreational fishers must have the middle tail fan clipped in half to a recognisable straight line before landing. Visit

http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/fishing/closures_and_aquatic_reserves/fishing_closures .

SHOP NEWS

Congratulations to The Dive Shack on being awarded this year's SA AUP Industry Excellence Award (Australian Underwater Products) for the second straight year. The awards were presented at the Opal Cove Resort at Coffs Harbour.

The Scuba Clinic will be closed on Fridays for the months of July, August and September. As usual, turnaround times for equipment service will not take any longer. The Clinic will also be closing during the month of August for their usual annual leave break...more details to follow. The cooler months are a better time to get your equipment serviced ready for the next diving season. Remember, beat the rush over summer and service now!

Sam Bennett is the new Assistant Manager at Reef 2 Ridge. Sam is a CDAA Advanced Cave Diver and TDI Instructor. He has been diving since 2009 and has been teaching since 2014.

MICROSOFT HAS SUNK A DATA CENTRE OFF ORKNEY

A data centre has been sunk in the sea off Orkney by Microsoft. According to the web page found at <u>https://www.bbc.com/news/technology-44368813</u>, "Microsoft has sunk a data centre in the sea off Orkney to investigate whether it can boost energy efficiency. The data centre, a white cylinder containing computers, could sit on the sea floor for up to five years. An undersea cable brings the data centre power and takes its data to the shore and the wider internet - but if the computers onboard break, they cannot be repaired. Orkney was chosen because it is a major centre for renewable energy research. The theory is that the cost of cooling the computers will be cut by placing them underwater." "With no people, all the oxygen and most of the water vapour can be taken out of the atmosphere which reduces corrosion, which is a significant problem in data centres. Microsoft envisages sinking groups of five of these cylinders and being able to deploy a data centre offshore in 90 days, whereas it could take years on land."

KI FERRY

According to the web page found at <u>http://www.adelaidenow.com.au/business/sa-business-journal/ki-connect-ferry-service-launches-after-many-months-delay-at-cape-jervis/news-story/31d71a88d0876e723aefc2f0beb09f0b</u>, Kangaroo Island's second ferry service, the \$1.6m catamaran *James Cowell* was due to open for business on Friday 1st June after months of delay.

SHARK WEEK RETURNS IN JULY

According to the web page found at <u>https://www.discovery.com/tv-shows/shark-week/</u>, "Shark Week Returns July 22nd - Shark Week 2018, the 30th instalment of the annual franchise, will kick off Sunday, July 22, with eight days of shark-centric specials."

ScuBAR

Our next ScuBAR is being held at 6pm on Friday 13th July at the Rob Roy Hotel. Tullio Rossi (Marine biologist and science communicator) and Emma Daly (Project Officer for both Experiencing Marine Sanctuaries and Reef Watch) were the speakers at our May ScuBAR. Our ScuBARs are sponsored by the Rob Roy Hotel, Mile End Office Furniture and Dell'Uva Wines Estate. Dell'Uva Wines are at Freeling in the Barossa Valley where they have the largest range of imported Spanish, Italian, Portuguese & French alternate wine varieties. They have now got their cellar door open at Greenock. Our thanks go to the Rob Roy Hotel, Mark

Tozer of Mile End Office Furniture, Darren Gaspari of Aussie Divers Phuket and Wayne Farquhar at Dell'Uva Wines for their generous support of our Federation.

JAMES CAMERON – CHALLENGING THE DEEP

James Cameron – Challenging the Deep is an exhibition of film-maker James Cameron's achievements in deep ocean science, technology and exploration. It includes his record breaking 11,000m (36,000 ft) dive to the Mariana Trench in the submersible vessel *Deepsea Challenger* in 2012. The exhibition is currently being held at the Australian National Maritime Museum in Sydney and it runs until 30th Jan 2019. Visit http://www.anmm.gov.au/whats-on/exhibitions/coming/james-cameron and https://www.vividsydney.com/event/ideas/james-cameron-conversation-adam-spencer for more details. Further details can be found in the July issue of our Scuba Dive SA Bulletin. We have James Cameron's "Deepsea Challenge" DVD available for loan to members.

14TH AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL SHELL SHOW

The next Australian National Shell Show is being held in SA next April. It will be held at the Goodwood Community Centre in Rosa St, Goodwood from 13-14th April 2019. Check out <u>https://www.facebook.com/Malacological-Society-of-South-Australia-Inc-</u>502260489866315/.

PADI WOMEN'S DIVE DAY 2018

This year's PADI Women's Dive Day is being held on Saturday 21st July.

SA SCUBA WEEK

Scuba diver representation in SA began in 1968, the same year as the introduction of the Big Mac. 2018 is the 50th anniversary of scuba diver representation in SA, some 10 years before the SDF was formally incorporated. We invite all SA dive shops to participate in our SA Scuba Week from 22nd-28th November. We will hold our Scuba in the Pub at the Rob Roy Hotel on Friday 23rd November and we will have equipment & vintage dive gear on display. We've got the Coffee Plungers regular Thursday dive to start it off. The Scubar on the 23rd, is to be attended by the Tourism & Recreation Minister. We hope to have Reef Watch on board with a state-wide fish survey over the week and have a RecLink dive to celebrate diving changing people's lives for the better.

FACEBOOK GROUP MEMBERS

We now have over 380 members in our Facebook group. That's a rise of more than 80 in the past 12 months. We must be doing something right. What we really need though is your support as financial members. Visit <u>http://www.sdfsa.net/Membership.htm</u> to find out more. Individual membership is just \$10 per year. That's less than \$1 per month! Memberships become due again on 1st August.

AUSSIE DIVERS PHUKET OFFER TO OUR FACEBOOK GROUP MEMBERS

Darren Gaspari at Aussie Divers Phuket is offering our Facebook group members discounts for diving in Phuket. He is offering 10% discount on all PADI Courses, 15% off liveaboards and scuba diving day trips and 20% discount on our luxury day trip speedboat. "We love to

see some of the group over here. Happy to take good care of them when they are here," he says. To take advantage of this generous offer, email <u>info@aussiediversphuket.com</u> and tell them that you heard about special discounts being offered to Scuba Dive SA Facebook group members. Visit either <u>https://www.aussiediversphuket.com/</u> or <u>https://www.facebook.com/AussieDiversPhuket/</u> for more details. Follow them on Instagram via <u>https://www.instagram.com/aussiediversphuket/</u>.

SCUBA DIVE SA BULLETIN

Attached along with this SDF News Sheet is a copy of the latest issue of our bulletin. We have now retitled it the "Scuba Dive SA Bulletin". It is an electronic bulletin separate to our normal monthly SDF News Sheet. This issue includes the following items: -

4th International Symposium on Anchialine Ecosystems James Cameron – Challenging the Deep The *Ulonga* San Jose, The Gold-Laden 'Holy Grail of Shipwrecks', Found Off The Coast Of Colombia

Future issues of our "Scuba Dive SA Bulletin" will include lengthy articles about matters of interest to recreational divers. We welcome contributions from our readers.

FORTHCOMING EVENTS:

MARINE MAMMAL SYMPOSIUM IN ADELAIDE

The Marine Mammal Symposium is being held in Adelaide in July this year, in conjunction with the AMSA 2018 conference. It is being held from 1st-5th July 2018 at the Adelaide Convention Centre. The Symposium theme is "From Sea to Coast - Marine Mammals in a Connected World". It "recognises that marine mammals are covering large areas of the marine environment and connect various habitats throughout their lives. Their migratory behaviour often poses great challenges to study these animals and albeit their often-iconic character, knowledge about their whereabouts is still limited. They are exposed to a range of challenges including impacts from anthropogenic activities such as shipping, fishing, exploration, pollution and climate change but have also found ways of adapting to impacts. New techniques are being used to shed light on the migration, adaptation and behaviour of marine mammals such as seals, sea lions, orcas, southern right and humpback whales in Australian waters setting worldwide standards. Visit www.amsa18.amsa.asn.au/ for more details.

AMSA 2018 CONFERENCE

AMSA 2018 will bring together practitioners involved in marine science ranging from marine biology, conservation to geology and management of marine environments. It is being held from 1st-5th July 2018 at the Adelaide Convention Centre. The conference is relevant to government and non-government scientists, policy makers, environmental scientists, environmental consultants, marine scientists, and students and technicians with an interest in marine science, marine conservation and management. Visit <u>www.amsa18.amsa.asn.au/</u> for more details. The draft program of the AMSA conference and our symposium. It is going to be the best marine science program so far with outstanding talks on all kind of marine topics

AMSA conference Australian Marine Sciences Association <u>http://amsa18.amsa.asn.au/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Program-Web.pdf</u>.

PADI WOMEN'S DIVE DAY 2018

This year's PADI Women's Dive Day is being held on Saturday 21st July.

AIDE 2018

The Australia International Dive Expo is being held at the International Convention Centre in Sydney 2nd to 6th August 2018 (in collaboration with the Sydney International Boat Show). Details can be found on pages 59 & 61 of the July issue of Dive Log. Visit <u>www.australiadiveexpo.com</u> for more details.

NATIONAL SCIENCE WEEK 2018

This year's National Science Week is being held from 11 – 19th August 2018. Visit <u>www.scienceweek.net.au</u> for more details.

AIMA/ASHA 2018 CONFERENCE

The AIMA/ASHA 2018 Conference is being held 27-28th September. The joint conference will be held at the UNE Parramatta Campus, located at 211 and 232 Church Street Parramatta, NSW. Visit <u>http://www.aima-underwater.org.au/</u> for more details.

4TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ANCHIALINE ECOSYSTEMS

The 4th International Symposium on Anchialine Ecosystems is being held Lanzarote, 1st to 7th October 2018. (An anchialine pool is an enclosed water body or pond with an underground connection to the ocean. Lanzarote is a Spanish island in the Canary Islands.) Further details can be found in the July issue of our Scuba Dive SA Bulletin.

PORT ADELAIDE WOODEN AND HERITAGE BOAT FESTIVAL

The inaugural Port Adelaide Wooden and Heritage Boat Festival will be held in Port Adelaide from 13-14th October 2018.

DAY AT THE 'BURGH

A Day at the 'Burgh is a festival of food, music and the arts. It is being held at Blanche Street, Edithburgh on 19th November 2018. Enjoy talented local musicians, artists, gourmet food and wine tasting. There will be a vintage car and motorcycle display, jumping castle, face painting, fashion parade and more. Visit <u>www.edithburgh.org.au</u> for more details.

JAMES CAMERON – CHALLENGING THE DEEP

James Cameron – Challenging the Deep is an exhibition of film-maker James Cameron's achievements in deep ocean science, technology and exploration. It includes his record breaking 11,000m (36,000 ft) dive to the Mariana Trench in the submersible vessel *Deepsea Challenger* in 2012. The exhibition is currently being held at the Australian National

Maritime Museum in Sydney and it runs until 30th Jan 2019. Visit <u>http://www.anmm.gov.au/whats-on/exhibitions/coming/james-cameron</u> for more details.

MEDITERRANEAN SYMPOSIA ON MARINE KEY HABITATS AND NON-INDIGENOUS SPECIES

The Mediterranean Symposia on marine key habitats and non-indigenous species will be held in Antalya, Turkey from 14 to 18th January 2019. It will bring specialists from across the Mediterranean region together to discuss the state of knowledge available on species, key formations in the Mediterranean and non-indigenous species and to present the latest developments in their conservation, the results of research and their impacts on marine and coastal biodiversity.

DIVE FOR CANCER 2019

Next year's Dive for Cancer event is being held at 9.30am on Sunday 24th February at Port Noarlunga – see <u>https://www.facebook.com/diveforcancer/</u> or <u>http://www.diveforcancer.com.au/buy-ticket/</u>.

OZTek2019

OZTek2019 will be held at the International Convention Centre Sydney, Darling Harbour on March 16/17, 2019. Visit <u>www.oztek.com.au</u> for more details. Some details can be found on page 63 of the July issue of Dive Log.

2019 FESTIVAL FLEURIEU

Next year's Festival Fleurieu is being held from Saturday 13th April to Monday 22nd April (just 10 days) which includes the Easter holiday long weekend.

14TH AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL SHELL SHOW

The next Australian National Shell Show is being held in SA next April. It will be held at the Goodwood Community Centre in Rosa St, Goodwood from 13-14th April 2019. Check out <u>https://www.facebook.com/Malacological-Society-of-South-Australia-Inc-502260489866315/</u>.

Details for many forthcoming events can be found at <u>http://www.divelog.net.au/news-events/</u>. Visit the web page found at <u>http://www.tourism.sa.com/events/event-news-edition-two.aspx</u> to see the latest from Events South Australia. Events are also listed on Facebook at <u>https://www.facebook.com/events/</u>.

Scuba Dive SA <u>www.sdfsa.net</u> (The Scuba Divers Federation of SA) is a member of the following: -

RecFishSA (SA Recreational Fishing Advisory Council) <u>https://recfishsa.org.au/</u>

SA Trails Coordinating Committee* http://www.southaustraliantrails.com/

* (Office of Recreation & Sport) <u>http://www.ors.sa.gov.au/</u> Recreation SA http://recreationsa.org/ If you wish to be included on the mailing list for this electronic news sheet, contact Steve Reynolds, the Federation's Secretary, on <u>info@sdfsa.net</u> for more details. The SDF supports both Reef Watch & DragonSearch <u>http://www.conservationsa.org.au/reef_watch</u>

Disclaimer – The opinions expressed by authors of material in this news sheet are not necessarily those of the Federation.

SCUBA DIVERS FEDERATION OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA INC.

ABN 68 760 819 404 Email: info@sdfsa.net.au

Nomination for the Executive - 2018-2019

Nominations for the SDF Executive Committee are required for our AGM to be held on 24th July. One form is required for each nomination. Please return your nominations to us by 10th July.

Elections to fill the following positions will be held at our AGM on Tuesday 24th July 2018.

President Vice-President Secretary Treasurer Committee Members

a) I, being a financial member of the SDF or an affiliated club,

namely..... (Club), do hereby nominate the following person for a position on the Executive: -

for the position of

Signed Date

My nomination is seconded by: - Name

b) I confirm that I am willing to accept a position on the Executive

Signed

Date

The closing date for written nominations is the last mail received 10th July 2018. Verbal nominations will be accepted at the AGM.

Please return this form to: -The Returning Officer Scuba Divers Federation of SA1/23 Kolapore Ave,Largs North SA 5016Or email to info@sdfsa.net.au

Dedicated to the preservation of our underwater world